From: "Nancy Herron" <Nancy.Herron@tpwd.state.tx.us>

To: <sigrid.clift@beg.utexas.edu>, <katie@ktb.org>, <jennifer.walker@sierrac...
Date: 9/23/2005 12:34 PM

Subject: FW: Document in Progress: Teaching Resources- Texas Water

Attachments: forwebTeachRes.doc

CC: "Cappy Manly" <Cappy.Manly@tpwd.state.tx.us>, "Ann Miller" <Ann.Miller@t...

It was so good to see everyone earlier this week! We have so much we can
accomplish together, and we at TPWD are excited about the 'know your
water source' potential!

Here is the listing of teaching resources we circulated at the meeting.
Please take a look over this document and send your additions or
corrections to Karen Bick from EPA at: bick.karen@epamail.epa.gov

Thank you!

Nancy

From: Bick.Karen@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Bick.Karen@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2005 3:19 PM

To: Nancy Herron

Cc: Madril. Amadee@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Document in Progress: Teaching Resources- Texas Water

Nancy-

I'm attaching what | believe is the most current version of the
document. | am aware of a couple of links that need to be deleted or
changed (including the site to download TCEQ's popular Air, Water,
Land- Find Out What You Can )

There is a suggestion on the table to delete many of the "FOR SALE"

items listed under WEF and AWWA...... and consolidate/ limit

individual EPA listings. Several comments that it would be FANTASTIC if
the document was in a "searchable" format. As | mentioned earlier-

Please extend an invitation to the group- looking for partners wishing

to "catch" this DRAFT and "score a touchdown".

THANKS !

(See attached file: forwebTeachRes.doc)



